YESTEEY iR ARHUHH GALEDONIA STATION

No. 2 1975

WESTERN MICHIGAN CLASS 'B° BASEBALL CHAMPS 1934

WESTERN MICHIGAN CLASS'B'CHAMPS 19

Back Row: Lou Kaechele, manager, Mike Willyard p & of, Mike Devine 1b, Ken Leatherman 3b, Clarence
(Lemmy) Finkbeiner cf, McCann ss, Arnold Parker p, Heinie Martin, umpire and sport s writer.
Middle How: Alvin (Snick) Snyder e, Lefty Gillian p, Warren (Dobber) Wenger 2b, Buck Bartling 1b.

Bottom Row: Vern Willyard p, Paul Kaechele, bat boy, Arttie Johnson If, Larry Anderson rf, Earl
Terharr p.

ack in the early 1900's, baseball came to Caledonia. Many ol the first players were Caledonia
merchants. Sunday afternoon baseball became a favorite pastime for the surrounding area. An early
baseball field was located near Kraft and 92nd Street. A young team began to form and one Saturday
night stole the grandstanci and backstop and moved it to the east end of Caledonia along Cherry Valley
Avenue north of Emmons Street on the present obert Near farm, as shown in the picture on the follow-
ing page. Later the ball park was moved to the old lairgrounds, on the south side of 100th Street between
Kinsey and Duncan Lake Avenues. Still later the high school built a diamond on the south side of East
Main Street on the present site of the professional building. When the Caledonia Township School was
built in the mid-1930's a ball field was located where the present ag building is located.

In 1929 the Kent County Park Commission built the Caledonia Lakeside Park, which included a new
ball diamond, and the Championship Caledonia Independents Team came into being. For two years the
team played Sundays at Caledonia and dusk games at other nearby towns. A collection was taken at
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each game to pay for equipment,
and left over money was spent
between the players at the end of
the year.

About 1930 Lou Kaechele, man-
ager of the Caledonia Elevator,
became the team's manager, and
the team branched out to play
teams farther away under the lights
in Grand Rapids, and once a year
they played at the lonia Reforma-
tory. They played 2 to 3 nights a
week away, but always played

Sunday afternoon games at Cale-
donia. The Caledonia Commercial
Club sponsored the team but a hat
was still always passed to help pay the traveling expenses and for getting special teams for exhibition
games.

In 1934 the Caledonia Independents became Class "' B"" Champions of Western Michigan. The toumn-
aments were held at the old Ramona Ball Park in East Grand Rapids and at Lowell, Michigan. There
were 32 teams involved in the tournaments, which began in August and continued for 8 weeks. Accord-
ing to clippings from the Grand Rapids Herald, ''Caledonia had one of the best records of the year of
any strictly amateur team in or around Grand Rapids.’’ In the final game, Caledonia beat the Ada Ath-
letics by a score of 1-0. Ken Leatherman hit a double, driving in the only Caledonia run. Arnold Parker,
Caledonia’s pitcher, faced only 32 men, struck out 8, and allowed only 2 hits. Of this Championship
team, Arnold Parker, Earl TerHaar and McCann went on to play minor league baseball and Buck Bartling
became a member of the Philadelphia Athleties under the management of Connie Mack.

The ball team continued to play until the early 1940’s, when part of the team left to fight in World
War Il and some of the other team members left the town to work in war plants in surrounding commun-
ities. When the war ended, another team was formed under the management of Bernard Stauffer and
Clarence Finkbeiner. This team played until 1952 when the team finally disbanded for good.

(Editor’s note: This very line sports story was written by Sallie Niles as it was told to her by her
father, Clarence Finkbeiner.)

The following people supplied ""WELCOME
BACK' with photos, newspaper articles, books,
stories, ete. for this issue: Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth
Leatherman, Mr. and Mrs. James Sherman, Mr. and
Mrs. Carl Higley, Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Fink-
beiner, Mrs. Allyn Niles, Mrs. Atta Olthouse,
Mrs. Rhea Cronin.
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Editor’'s Column . ..

The first issue of “"WELCOME BACK' has
brought our way many comments and much praise.
Information and many suggestions have come to
the .committee from our readers. We thank the
Caledonia Community Schools for allowing us to
mail nearly 2800 copies free along with ““Take
Five."" Thanks also goes to the following people
who loaned us their photos, newspaper articles,
book, etc.: Mrs. Rhea Cronin, Mr. Clarence Snay,
Mr. and Mrs. James Sherman, and Mrs. Ruth
Wemette, also to Mr. Don Overholt for the artwork
and design of the newspaper title. . . .

Forrest Long suggested that the missing mon-
ument (page 2) could have been placed in the
town square when the first cement street was put
in. The cement street was limited to the area
bounded by the four corners of the square where
East Main and Lake Street cross.

Mr. Long described the monument as being
about four feet square at the. base and tapered
upward about 5 or 6 feet high with a flag pole in
the center. It was built out of field stone. It was
not pul up Lo hanor any SPE{:ial person or event.
We are still looking for a picture of it. Mr. Long
is not sure when it was erected, but it was
probably sometime in the late 1920°s and it was
most likely removed in the late 1930°s. . . .

Maynard Dutcher and Olney Adams identified
the unknown mystery person (page 8} in the pic-
ture of the Caledonia High School classes of
1910. The unknown person is Henry Vollweiler.
By accident we omitted some of the names of
people who were in the picture, so we are going
to give the complete list again. See the correc-
tions following.

The committee staff for the second issue has
been Editor, Kenneth R. Gackler; Secretary and
Subscription Manager, Sue Strouse; Photo Repro-
duction, Jav L. Shook Layout and Printing,
Edward and Don Passenger;
Crumback and Eve Geerligs,

Research, Mary

Our readers’ keen eyes have spotted some

| errors in issue number one. On page 1 John

Rosenberg should be Jacob Rosenberg. On page 8
we left out some names of students in the picture,
so the complete list is printed below:

Back Row: Ruth Williams, Seward Brock, Henry
Vollweiler, Byron Bridegan, Levi Miller.

Fourth Row: Jennie Statsick, Jennie Bell LaFever,
Floyd Bowman, Homer Diefenbaker.

Third Row: Wila Dutcher, Hazel Rowland, Alice
Stanton, Leroy Christie, Tom Stanton, Charles

Konkle, Ed Miller, Byron Ward, Paul Miller,
Wayne Shisler, George Statsick, Supt. Clyde
Overholt.

Second Row: (Middle) Marguerite Hutchinson,
Olney Adams, John Raab, Minor Kinsey.

First Row: Bertha Schreifer, Frieda Klump, Betty
Wenger, Alice Konkle, Elvis Amon, Ollie Johnson,
Arlene Wilson, Fred Finkbeiner.

Subscriptions

Subscriptions have been coming in at a steady
rate. More than 25% of the subscriptions are from
people living out of the Caledonia area. We even
have out-of-state subscriptions after just one
issue. Please let your friends and relatives out
of the Caledonia area know about this paper. Why
nol secure extra copies and mail them to your
friends and relatives? Extra copies may be pur-
Caledonia Drug Store, Passenger
Printing Service, State Bank of Caledonia (main
and Dutton branch),
Heintzelman Snack Bar

chased a1

office Leatherman and

in Dutton, Janose's

General Store at Campau Lake, and the Hastings
City Bank branch in Middleville.

Previous issues of "“"WELCOME BACK' are
available at Passenger Printing Service and from
the subscription manager. ) :

Mail your subscription to “WELCOME BACK
FROM THE ATTIC,"” P. O. Box 1870, Caledonia,
Michigan 49316. Ten issues for $5.00.
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The following article is reprinted from Dillenback &
Leavitt's Directory and History of Kent County, published
in 1870. This is the earliest known published history of
Caledonia Township.

CALEDONIA.

Cadelomia is one of the southern tier of tewnships of Kent County, and is
Loumided on the north by Cascade, on the east by Bowne, on the south by Thorn-
apple, Barry County, anid west by Gaines. It s traversed from south to north by
the Thornapple river which Jdivides it into two equal parts. The banks of the
river are high aned the country on both sides of the river is high and rolling. On
the cast r-nlu_ of the piver the laml is what is known as % openings,” the sml being
sumily aml gravelly with o slight mixtore of eluy, and is timbered principally
with calt weld hickory.  Tle soil on this side of the river is capeeially adapted to
whent amd froit, but produces mood crops of all kinds of grain and most grasses,
There are several lakes on this side of the river.  There is a lake on sections one,
two, cleven amnd twelve, about one mile long, and from cighty to one hundred and
sixty roals in wislth.  The shore on the southeast side is sandy and on the north-
wist #ide mucky amd marshy.  Barber's Kake is on seetions twenty-live amd
twenty-six.  Tuobey's Luke is on section twenty-three.  Lovejoy's Lake is on sce-
tion twelve,  The Cobilwater or Little Thormapple enters Caledonin on sectinn
thirty-six amd cmptivs into the Thornspple on section thirty-live. The west side
of the river is all * thmbered lands,” producing all of the kinds of timber that
ustally grow in this climate on such lands.  The surface of most of this part ol
the town s Digh and somewhat rolling, with a clayey loam soil, that is well adapted
to all Kinds of fuming purposus, especially to grazing.  All kinds of fruits grow
lwost to perfection on this soil.  There ave o great many fine farms in this town-
ship, and its agricultural resources are being developed very fast,

Tle Thornapple is & very rapid stream bere, sud with its high banks is capa-
hie of atlfornling a oreat amount of water power.  Mr. Warren 5. Iale informs ns
that thoere afe at least nine chanees for water powers, only three of which are e-
'I-'i'||1pl.'||. within the limits of this town=hip, with a full at each of frog five to
cihit ool withonl overllowing the hanks at any place.  Tlus river is full of pie-
Lare=epme B2l s, varvinge in stze from one-Td! were to three seres. With the rich
agricultural country tributary to i, with its unfiling water power, the time must
come when this town will Tee the ¥ Lowell * of Western Michigan, when the busy
lmm of machinery will be heard from its northern to its southern boundary.

Nestlel amonyg the Liils on the banks of the Thornapple, in the northern part
of the townshiip, is the thrivinge little village of Alaska, formerly known as North

rownville, It has o very plensant location amd is an active, enterprising place.
It containg ome dey goods i grocery stove, one dry gomls, grocery and drog
store, one grocery store, one hnndware store and tin shop, one flouring mill, two
saw mills, one irniture manutactory, which ships a great deal of eabinet work
in the white be<ides finizhing for the home market; one earriage and wagon fae-
tory amd one lotel, besides the usual number of blacksmith shops, boot and shoc
shops, &e. There i3 not o saloon in the place. Surrounded by a rieh acrieol
tural country, its growth must be rapid and its foture prosperous.

EARLY BETTLEMEXNT.

AMr. Asahwed ent was the fivst settler in the township, settling on scction thirty-
five in 1835 Mr. Kent, and after his death Mrs, Kent, kept a public house,
which became Funous tor its goml cheer, all over the surrounding country. A
gentleman wheo lived at that time in New York State, tells us that he uszed to
iear people who bad een to Grand River tell about * Kent’s Tavern,” and when
one would return, others who had traveled on this route—the ¥ Gull Trail™--
woulid always inguire after the Kents,  Mra, Kent afterwards married Mr. Potor
MeXamehton, and the plaee became equally well known to teavelers on the Battle
Creck aml Gramd Rapids stage route, as MeNanghton's.  And while talking of
this subject there ave some reminisecnces of this stage route that Mr. Edwand
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Campan relates, that we may as well give now, and which will help contrast the
maoile of traveling i those days with that of the present. Mr. C. says that in
1838, lie, then a boy of 14, made the joorney with three or four others from
Grand Rapids to Detroit, and that they stopped at “ Kent's " over nizht. and he
with others of the men Lhad to sleep out in a sort of shed, as the house was so0
small it would not scecommodate them. At this time this was the only housc
from Ada te * Leonard’s,” a distance of seventeen miles. About two years after
this he commenced to drive stage on this route, and drove for several years. The
road at this time woumnd round through the woods, and it was no uncommon
thing to get “stuck ™ in the mud or to overset. At ome time, a very dark,
stormy night, they broke an axletree about six miles south of Ada, and the pas-
sengers, five or gix in number, hnd to walk through muod and snow to that place,
as it was the nearest sottlement. At another time IHon. John Ball, Mrs. Thomas
B, Cliureh and others were in the stage ; they overset in a mud-hole and the pas-
sengers were all leaded (7) in the water. It was quite dark, and Mr. Fred. Church,
then an infant, was nearly suffocated before they fomnd him. At another time
IMon. Wm. A. Richmond and Ion. Harvey P. Tale were his only passengers, the
roads were muddy and badly rutted out and the night dark. Mr. Yale fell
asleop and the wheel striking into a deep rot pitched him oot into the mud.
After o hearty laugh he resumed his place and they labored along. There is a
areab contrast between travel over that ronte, and over the different railroad
routes, with their elegant passenger coaches, now leading from the Valley City.

To go back to the scttlement of Caledonia: Mr. James Minscy sctiled on sec-
tion thirty-six in 1838 or 1839, Among the earlier settlers were Orsemus Rath-
bun, Elcr Moftitt, Iliram MeNiel, P'eter MeNanghton, Levi Tohey, Jolin Sinelair,
0. B. Barber, John DPattizon, 1lenry Jackson, Wm. IL. Brown, and Warren 8.
Hale. Mr. Lyman Gerrald was the first settler on the west side of the river.
Mr. W IL Brown creeted the saw mill at Alaska, now owned by L. W, Fisher,
in 1848, and the flouring mill now owned by J. W. Boynton, in 1353, and is now
one of the proprietors of the Caledonia mills, two miles above Alaska, on section
twenty-two. Mr. Orsemus Rathbun is the oldest settler now residing in the
township.

Among the incidents connected with the early settlement of the township,
showing some of the hardships the pioneers had to endore, we have the follow-
ing : Mr. Wm. 1L Brown, previous to his settlement at Brownsville, but after he
located his Land, lived at * Seale’s Prairvie ® or Middleyille. Ilaving occasion to
wo there one winier, he started from home in the morning on horseback, intend.
ing to return the same day. After making his observations and examining his
lanct about where the village of Alaska now stands, he started for home ; night
soon camg on, and after endeavoring to follow his track for a while he found ont
that he was lost.  Ie dismounted, and as he had nothing to kindle a fire with,
cleared the snow out of a path, with his feet, and some bark from a dry tree, and
walked backwards and forwards in it all night. When morning came he mounted
Liis horse and after riding for some time came out at the Green Lake Housze.  1lis
friends had started after him in the morning, expecting to find him frozen to
deatl, and followed his tracks until they found him at Green Lake.

At the mouth of the Coldwater was a great Indisn camping ground and burial
place.  They did not leave here, entirely until within a very few years. One of
them, old Sol-na-go, or © Squirrel,” has been since seen visiting the burial place
andl the bunting grounds of his fathers, but the * White man®s axe™ hal been
there, and it was no longer a home for him.

Caledonia hias nine school houses, all wooden buiklings, and two churches, viz:
The Baptist Chureh at Alaska, and a Catholic Church on section twenty-five, hoth
wooden structuvez.  There are two hotels in this township, the Alaska Tlotel, at
Alazka, Wm. il. Lock, proprictor, and the Ouk Grove Iouse, O, B, Barber, pro-
prictor, on section twentysix. There ia a saw mill on scction twenty-seven,
Jacob Brown, proprictor.

The postoifices are as follows —Alaska, Warren 8. Ilale, . AL: Caledonia, (),

B. Barber, 1. M.; Caledonia Station, Adam B, 8herk, T, AL

The Grand River Valley Railroad crosses the southwest corner of the township

and has n station on section twentv-nine.

CRAND RAPIDS SAVI.CS BANK,
54 "earl Strect,
(ppsity Powors” Opees Hsnse )

GITAND BRAPIDS, MICHE,

GRIEE -

Stockholiders Personally Linhle Cfor $30,-
oy Aalelitimom],

This lank was organdeed Lo 1370 andd i oposatel
unsler the Goneral lemking Law, of the Stabe of
Miehigan, o amembed te ill-‘"'l'|'|ll ok thie wrginbithon
of Savimgs Munks in whib-h ovory prosantion liis lsen
tnken by the Legdslators to make such bankd sifs
il rediabibe places of dbejsi=it

Prepumits ol X E DOrL LK wml s anls e recel ved
il the same eourtesy will lss exiemba] to thie Joer-
saph alepwiting bt ONE DOLLAK &5 te him whae
dep=mirs OXNE TIHEAND LOLLA LE,

While this baink prresents wigsmestiomalilic seceigil v
It willl pay the Mighest st of lnterest that o sl ol
legitinsate Iusines can alliond. A1 prosenit tse pate
s i per oent. per aunone for sl monies kel o gbe-
et 2, 4 mnel 5 opnowstles, il 4 per cent, per apua
Tor mesmie= bt 6 o 1L pivenths,

“Rememslor ! Mooy it the pocket grows Lo in
the Savinge Fink il constantly hwreoass,™
J. Iv. ROIINSON, . - -

MOREAX 5 CHOSHY, -

F. A HALL, -

J. D, ROBTR=0N,

AL 8 rRUSHY, E. & PIKRCE,

J. M. STAXLY, LU BW RNSTERG,

AARON BREWER, W GARFIELLD,
GEDRGE M. KDTA0N,

WITMER BROS.

- Penlers in

Farming Implements, Haying
Tools and Binders

A spacinliy.

President.
Yiew-Prow,,
- - = - {ashier.
D¥ipreitars.,
WL TALYORD,

Force amd Lift] pumps for_deep or shal-
low wells,

Wells sunk on short motice,

SCHOOL SUPPLIES | esss; iacimarin teasors,

Gilubes, Mags, ELe,

Alsg

CONTRACTORS
AND BUILDERE,
Calslonin, Mich,

Cash Paid For Wheat

When i vwant wf

FLOUR, FEED
AND PRODUCE,
LIME, HAIR OR
LAND PLASTER,

ullat the

ELEVATOR.
| Lewis Spaulding.

The above advertising
appeared in the
CALEDONIA NEWS,
February 11, 1887
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Andy Stewart Drove
Stage When Fifteen

Considered The

Youngest Driver
In The Country

When we read of the surrender of
Lee to Grant at Appomattox, and
the assassination of Lincoln, or try
to imagine France as a maonarchy
with Louis Napoleon on its throne,
or think of Queen Victoria of Eng-
land in the prime of life, we are apt
to say “That was ages ago,” and dis-
miss it from our minds. Yet we
have in our midst an B7-year-old
citizen who remembers these things
perfectly and other events of the
60's as well. His name is Leander
Stewart, and he was born in Bowne
township, near Alto, August 26, 1850.
He attended the Stone gchool and
received the same education as the
average farm boy of that day and
age. He was well acquainted with

Leander Stewart

the Indians, and unlike some of our
ploneers, he speaks very kindly of
the red brethren, Mr. Stewart says
that the Indians received a raw
deal from the white man; they were
chased and hounded fromi pillar to
post, and if they were treacherous
savages, it was largely the fault of
the Caucasian race. Onee when
Andy was just a little lad, some
Indians who were traveling through
the country on foot astopped at the
Stewart home for water. His mother
who was a kind and generous

woman, gave them a lunch. One of
the redskins patted her on the back
and said “nice white squaw.” Now
the words “nice” and “white” were
all right, but our hero resented very
much the term squaw when applied
to his mother,

Even as g very young boy Lean-
der loved horges, and showed more
than ordinary skill in handling and
judging horseflesh. It was this gift
and ability that led to his big
chance when he was only a boy 15
years of age. At that time a stage
coach driver, on the G. R.-Battle
Creek line was discharged for cruel-
ty, and Andy was offered the job
by Edward Campau. He told Mr.
Campau he would be delighted to
take it but was too young, as he
wns 6 years under the required age
Mr, Campau said he would take

care of that, and very soon Andy
Stewart found himself a regular
stage coach driver, with four horses
io manage.

He made the trip every day, start-
ing in Grand Rapids and golng
through Whitneyville and Yanhkee
Springs to Battle Creek. Etations
for changing horses were ‘whitaey-
ville, McMNaughton House, which
was located where J. C. Proctor's
farm home now stands, and Yankes
Springs. All Andy had to do was
drive up to the tavern door and in-
form the hostler whether he wanted
a fresh pair of “leaders” or “wheel-
ers,” The leaders of course were
the front team and the wheelers
those nearest the coach. While this
was going on, the passengers were
inside partaking of liquid cheer.
Mr. Stewart says there was plenty
of whisky in those days, of a very
pure quality. The taverns were also
close together. Yet there was little
drunkenness. Conviviality was for
the passengers alone however, a
driver with four spirited horses to
manage had to have a perfectly
clear head.

A coach driver was permitted to
use a whip, but it was one of the
inflexible rules that is he ever drew
blood on a horse, he could consider
himself automatically dismissed. Al-
though Andy earried the U. 5. Mail
twice a week and money and other
wvaluables, he was never held up, and
neither did he ever lose anything
entrusted to his care. The sirange
part of it is, the worst scare he ever
had was caused by a young girl,
named Sophia. A party of young
people were riding with him, when
this Sophia, who was a young
hellion and the life of the party,
grabbed the lines and whip, and al-
most caused a run away. To make
things more complicated there was
a sharp curve at the foot of a steep
hill, and it was all Andy could do

to conguer both girl and horses.
Sophia, whao liked to crack the whip
over men as well as horses, married
a blacksmith, who could use a ham-
mer as well as she could a whip.
They lived happily ever after.

One morning Leander noticed a
fine pair of penies in the stable and
asked why they were never used.
Louis, the stable manager, said they
were no good for a coach, but Andy
was confldent, that with patience
and careful training, they would
make a splendid pair of leaders. He
started to win their confidence and
affection with sugar, and spent all
the time he could with them. Fin-
ally the day came when Andy felt
the horses were Teady for action,
and insisted on trying them. Louis
called him a bullheaded kid and
gave a reluctant consent. In a short
time this little pair of brown ponies
became one of the finest {eams on
the route.

These days, when Andy was the
youngest stage coach driver in the
West, if not the entire Unlon, were
the happiest of his life, but like
most all good things had to end
some time.

As civilization and progress swept
the states, the old coach had to go,
and it must have been with a heavy
heart that Andy made his last trip,
and surrendered the lines for the
last time. As a reward, Mr, Cam-
pau gave him the brown ponies,
saying he deserved them, as he was
the one that trained them. He sold
the team to Dr. Shumway of Lowell
for $200, harness and all. That was
considered a topnoteh price in
those days. Afier the close of Lhe
slage route, Andy worked for a
eompany that brought spar timber
from Canada to the United States.
These were long poles, and were cut
from cedar and elm trees, They re-
sembled the long, huge poles carried
on trailers by power companies, In
those days they were drawn by oxen
and were fastencd by chains to or-
dinary sleighs. 1t was very danger-
ous work geiting these logs out of
the Canadian woods and bringing
them aecross the stralts near 5t Ig-
nace. A ship building company used
them for the main sail of Lheir
boats,

Mr. Stewarl says he would like
to have the old iimes return long
enpugh for the young people of
this age to see what really good
times the young folks of his youth
had. Spelling bees, husking bees,
sleigh and hay rides, lyceums and
picnies were the diversions of his
young friends. Parents didn't worry
in the good old days when the young
folks were out for a lark. About 58
years ago, Leander Stewart married
Minerva Draper, daughter of a
blacksmith, on Christmas day. The
ceremony was performed by Justice
While of Middleville and that night
the magistrate’s home® and office
purned to the ground, and Justice
White barely escaped with his life;
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in fact he was an invalid for several
weelks due (o the severe burns he
received.

Mr. and Mrs. Leander Stewart
lived on a farm in McCords, where
they raised their four children, 2
sons and 2 daughters, Verna, Wini-
fred and Ward and Robert. The
oldest daughter, Mrs. Verna Linton,
passed away about 8 years ago,

One change that time has brought
about is the appearance of women
al auction sales. Years ago, with
the exception of a few foreigners
and squaws, the fair sex remained
oloof from sales, Now, whether it
be the bull pen or machinery shed,
the ladies are very evident,

Two years ago, Minerva, Andy’s
faithful helpmeet died, sinee then
he has lived with hisz daughter, Mra,
Vern Loring. MNow, as he ap-
proaches his A8th  milestone, his
health and strength are remarkable.
His ruddy complexion and firm
hamdclasp would be a credit to a
man in hig sixty, He possess a very
unwsual record: Nover had a doctor,
never been sick, never broke a bone
or had an operation. Only twice in
hiz life in a dentist chair.  When
the Bo. Kent corrvespondent ashked
him  his opinion of the modern
woman smoking and drinkifg com-
pared wilth the dames of the good
old davs, he was non-commiital,
canny old Scol that ha is, He knoew
whien lo keep guict,

Through his father's side of ithe
family he can trace his lineage to
two of the strongest and most
prominent clans in Scolland, the
Stewards and the Campbells. Be-
gides his four children, he has 12
grandchildren and 12 great-grand-
children, Although he enjoys taking
mental journcys in the wvalley of
memaories, he is by no means an
idle dreamer, there are certain
chores about his daughter's home
he considers his own exclusively,
and in the summer during the har-
viesl can throw bundles up on the
lond as well ay some of his younger
neighbors. When his son-in-law at-
tended a crow dinner last week, no
doubt he thought of the turkey
feasts they used to have at old Me-
MNaughton house and had a quiet
chuckle all to himself.

ood luek, and many more years
of happiness, to Andy SBtewart, the
youngesl stage coach driver of the
West,

e

The preceding article reprinted
from

SOUTH KENT NEWS
February 18, 1938
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CALEDONIA

SHOEING

And
REPAIRING SITOD.

mew wiork muecle 1o ordoer,

All work Guaranteed to be First
Class. Shoeing a specialty.

Bhap on Cenler sfeect,

W. H. SEIBERT.

CALEDINIA UMDERTAKER.

I wonilal say 1o the inhabitanis of Cale-
domin sl vicimty, thin 1 am prepaved 1o
Furnish on shart notiee, anything in the
lime of Unelertaking gomds, sueh as Collins,
Ca=kets amd Holus ol unusual low prices,

Tersonal attention given al funerids with
Hoarse if dlesired.

R o o o o H e o e A e e W.I. WOOD,

il

gt
AN

P S S

Caledonia, Mich,

BIRDS' EYE VIEW OF CALEDONIA ABOUT 1908
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HANNA LAKE SCHOOL — GAINES TOWNSHIP — ABOUT 1910

Right Section — Front Row: Frank Fisher, Phil Brower; Second Row: Margaret Brower, Sadie
Fisher; Third Row: Arle Kreidler; Back Row: Leon Farnham, Earl Dennis;
Left Section — Front Row: Frank Geib; Back Row: Audrey Farnham, Edna Fisher; Fern

Rawlings, teacher.

CALEDONIA HIGH SCHOOL — 10th GRADE — 1918-1919

Left to right: Orpha Bechtel, Ethel Emmons, EI’ Louise Betzler, Minetta Bechtel, Velma Donavan, Grace
Troost, Jennie DeViou, Joseph Peet, Burdette White, Lyle Adams, Kenneth Gehl.



